Page 1 of 2

Building Inspections - 880 Forest Ave., 20 bathrooms at Deering Pavilion

From: Jeanie Bourke

To: buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov

Date: 11/20/2015 12:40 PM

Subject: 880 Forest Ave., 20 bathrooms at Deering Pavilion

Hi Brad,

Yes I did approve this as going fast track through discussion and emails with Alan. Please include this email in

the documents.
Thanks,
Jeanie

>>> Jeanie Bourke 11/13/2015 3:40 AM >>>
Hi Alan,

I have a few comments prior to this being submitted to our office email,
buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov .

1. The application needs to be completely filled out, exempt are the 3 design sheets.
2. Indicate on the typical floor plan which bathrooms are being updated,

3. The pdf file 2015000010144 has 3 plans that need to be filed as separate pdfs. Please use a description for
each plan file for what the information is.

4, The Fast Track pdf should be named as such.

Let me know if you have any questions,
Best,
Jeanie

Jeanie Bourke
CEQ/LPI/Plan Reviewer

City of Portland

Planning & Urban Development Dept./ Inspections Division

389 Congress St. Rm 315

Portland, ME 04101

jmb®@portlandmaine.gov

Direct: (207) 874-8715

Office: (207) 874-8703

Permit status can be viewed at: http://www.portlandmaine.qov/792/Permit-Status
>>> "Alan Hinkley (DICON)" <Alan.Hinkley@portlanddiocese.org> 11/13/2015 6:10 AM > > >
Jeanie,

file:///C:/Users/DMC/AppData/Local/ Temp/XPgrpwise/564F 14COPortland... 11/20/2015



Page 2 of 2

The A-1-2 Typical floor. All floors 2 thru 11 are the same lay out also the same #. The units that we are doing at
this time are unit’s #5 and #6 on every floor. This will allow us to change out the drain lines, Please feel free to
contact me with any questions that you may have.

Alan Hinkley

233-5712

From: Alan Hinkley (DICON)

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 4:19 PM
To: 'Jeanie Bourke' <IMB@portiandmaine.gov>
Subject: 20 bathrooms at Deering Pavilion

Jeanie,

We would like to remodel 20 residents bathrooms at the Deering Pavilion and in those 20 we will be changing
out the waste line for those 20 at the same time this is in the case way wail.
I'm sure you will have question, please feel free to contact me. E-mail or by phone.

Thank you

Alan Hinkley
233-5712
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